Tuly 9, 1967
Dear Elmer,

Hers is PHOTOGRA HIV "HITEWASH, I'd epprociete hesring from i A
you after your read it. I heve seversl more similsr bosks in variocus
steges of complation, Batwesn this end 4he resvonsibilitics of s
reluctent publicher I have l#ttle time. )

When your Ruby book 1s done I'll be glad to help in eny way I c=n.

My own basic belief is that Rubym could not have killed Osweld
unless the police wanted it to happen and thet in this case, thney did
evarything they dered (perheps more than eny other rolice devartment

would huve dared) to foeilitate i%. Soma of wmy moro recent work bears ‘
slightly on thia. : i

e i Pem;m'sane day 1'11 be 4 C’hicago -gai.n and we aan chat. _Dall o BT
s ol ' hes ‘done nbna’of the things normel in bBook edvertising snd 'pramotion. e AT
gpd I ntill cannot atfnrﬂ to pny trsvel exuansea, 20 I get around lnns. Ly,

Ir I may mek:e 8 sug-est! on £ mtdd a8 construetivo, wb:lle 11: 1u R 5 5
fresh in your mind mele th: most deteiled notes possibls on your * ; R
relations with Larry Schiller, whet he did snd =aid, etec. X heve s I
very low opinion ¢f him snd + belicve he is cepsble of almest wmything.

Becsuse you are s lewyer ené because yocu heve e kind of speclelized
knowledge of the csse, I do hope that in your bosk you will find it : |
possible %o snulyze® snd comuent pn-ths feilings of law end lawyers. : sia]
I think in the ultimete unraviédding and current understanding, this !
would be lelpful (I am essuming you sgres with me, &3 perhsps you do - '
not}, Had the press, the lawyers, then the intellecttala not sbdicated, ' !
the terrible taings thet followed the tragedy could not have,

On the other h nd, 17 you do mot tinke the most thoroughm personsl . ]
examination o2 the performsnces of the Comzission's lawyers, I encourage A
you to avoid personsl comsent based on the pest, on their records and R
reputetions. You hare hove specific questions that you cen assess, mth i gt
this kind of szitustion, unless you do. you may end up ragretting i.t. }t = B

I do think s bock on the Buby case ant duplicating tha -fapls.n EN )
bo-k cen be vulusble. I think if they ers satisfled you are not going {
to widitewaesh, my fellow "eritics” will share tueir kno+ledge snd \ |
baliefs with you. b gre i

2 Thenks for the law-ruview article, ¥ T;

Ve have begun to msj.ntain & list of tho=e who went what we puhliah g
when we publish it. Vould you like to be added: We etill heve distri= |
buti-n problsms, snd the mechsnies of publizhing are i'o-midable whe'n thara
era only tvio of us uand our .wmin iatersst is writing. f
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Thanks for your thoushtifulness, s
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Law Offices
ELMER GERTZ
120 Sowth LaSalle Street

Chicago,Illinois 60603 Telephone

Area Code 312

Wayne B, Giampietro . 726-6116

July 6, 1967

Mr. Harold Weisberg
Hyattstown, Maryland 20734

Dear Harold:

T
According to Publishers' Weekly, you have just
published another book, entitled Photographic Whitewash:

Suppressed Kennedy Assassination Pictures. I would like
very much to obtain a copy of it as quickly as possible
and am sending you herewith my check for $4.95.

I intend to write a book on the Ruby case and will
welcome suggestions from you.

I am sending herewith a law review article that I
wrote on certain aspects of the case. This is not the
style of the book.

Warmest regards.

Sincerely, yours
//
3/
ELMER GERTZ
EG:gf

Enc.



